
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/7/2011 5:20:36 PM 
To: 'Lamming, Jean A.' (jean.lamming@epuc.ea.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: OBF Loan Data 

Hello Jean, 

No, you are not missing a file. That one Liquor and Food store is the first customer to go all the 
way through the jrocess (which includes many steps such as internal approval, project 
design, verification, retrofit construction and payment.) 

There are about 100 customers in the pipeline, but as you can see OBF projects take a long 
time to complete. 

Regards, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Customer Energy Solutions: On-Bill Financing 
PG&E's Energy Efficiency Retrofit Loan Program 
245 Market Street, 377F Mail Code N3A 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Redacted 

From: Lamming, Jean A. [mailto:jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: Cherry. Brian K 
Cc Redacted 
Subject: OBF Loan Data 

Hi Beth, 

SB GT&S 0248631 

mailto:jean.lamming@epuc.ea.gov
mailto:jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov


A preliminary look at the data files seems to show just one loan participant - a liquor store. Just 
wondering if that is all the loan recipients through May? Are we missing a data file? 

Thanks, 

Jean 

Jean Lamming 

Demand Side Evaluation 

CPUC Energy Division 

(415) 703-2142 

SB GT&S 0248632 


